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pril7,2010 /* Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

DATE: 

TO: 

F R O M l L e e  Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 10001 9-TP - Complaint to enforce interconnection agreements between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Spectrum, 
L.P., WirelessCo, L.P. and SprintCom, Inc. (jointly d/b/a Sprint PCS) and Nextel 
South Corp. 

Please place the attached email correspondence in the above-referenced docket file. 
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Lee Enn Tan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
cc: Marsha Rule 

Subject: Docket No. I00019 

HATCH, TRACY W (Legal) (th9467Qatt.comI 

Wednesday, April 07, 2010 231  PM 

Lee Eng 

AT&T and Sprint are involved in negotiations regarding the interMTA traffic issues and jointly 
request that the Commission delay filing any recommendation in this proceeding until May 6, 
2010. 

If you have any questions please feel free to call me. 

Tracy Hatch 
General Attorney 
AT&T Law Division 
Ph: 850-425-6360 
Fax: 850-425-6361 

This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise 
have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this 
message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or 
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
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